



ERIC JODHY

Graphic Designer and Photographer



- +62 81856 4999
- ericjodhy@gmail.com
- Eric Jodhy
- @ericjodhy | personal
@heii.eric | photography
- Jln. Karbela Timur
Gg. EE No. 05, RT 04 RW 05
Karet, Setiabudi. Jakarta Selatan

PROFILE

I am a graphic designer and photographer based on Jakarta. I am a person who always want to know about new things, enthusiastic and a quick learner. Details and great performance is my word in every work. I can work under pressure and teamworking. With my educational background in Maranatha Christian University Bandung - Jawa Barat, I'm expert in designing, advertising, photography and creative thinking.

EDUCATION

- 1998 - 2004 Santo Yoseph Elementary School Bali
- 2004 - 2007 Santo Yoseph Junior High School Bali
- 2007 - 2010 Santo Yoseph Senior High School Bali
- 2010 - 2015 Maranatha Christian University Bandung

SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

- (2013)
Asisted Bali Discovery Tours for the event "Bali Triathlon".
- (2014)
Internship as a Graphic Designer at Jonas Photo Group Bandung.
- (2015 - mid 2016)
Asisted RUNA House Of Design & Museum Bali as an Assistant Designer for a project to make a corporate gifts, such as Phinisi Ship for State Palace of Indonesia.
- (2015 - mid 2016)
Freelance for ReAct NGO (Non Government Organization) as a Graphic Designer.
- (Juli 2016 - June 2017)
Full Time Employee at PT. Tempo Inti Media Harian Jakarta (Koran Tempo) as a Graphic Designer and join with Vendor Team at PT. Telekomunikasi Seluler Indonesia (Telkomsel) as a Graphic Designer.
- (Juli 2017 - Desember 2017)
Full Time Employee at PT. Tempo Inti Media Harian Jakarta (Koran Tempo) as a Graphic Designer supporting sub Division MATAIR & Tempo Institute.
- (February 2018 - August 2018)
Full Time Employee at Insider Network as a Graphic Designer.
- (November 2018 - March 2020)
Full Time Employee at Sweet Escape as a Photo Editor.